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Government of India
Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati
Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati

Guwahati

Dated: 24/01/2020

To

Shri Dr Rajesh K Srivastava
Dept of Mathematics
IIT guwahati
781039
781039

Registration Number : IITGW/R/2019/50185

Dear Sir/Madam

I am to refer to your Request for Information under RTI Act 2005, received vide letter
dated 28/12/2019 and to say that Desired Information was sought from Custodian of
Information under Section 5(4) of the RTI Act. His input is as follows:

As per copy available document at the Department, the criteria applied by DFAC for
making recommendations to IFAC for short-listing external candidates for the selection
meeting held on 12.03.2016 is as follows:

For Assistant Professor:
1.  Only  candidates  belonging  to  the  areas  of  advertisement  and  suitable  for  the
departments need are considered for scrutiny.
2. Must have good academic records.
3.  Good  quality  research  publications  in  reputed  journals.  Quality  of  research
publications has played a very important role in short-listing the candidates.

For Associate Professor:
The candidate must fulfill the following minimum conditions:
1. Should have at least 4 years of experience at Assistant Professor level at a reputed
institution.
2. Must have independently guided one PhD student.
3. Should have high quality research publications in reputed journals..

In case, you want to go for an appeal in connection with the information provided, you
may appeal to the Appellate Authority indicated below within thirty days from the date
of receipt of this letter.

Letter :: Request Disposed Off https://rtionline.gov.in/RTIMIS/CPIO/ui.finalReplyLetter.php

1 of 2 17-08-2020, 15:17



Dr. Suresh S.M.
FAA & Registrar
Address: Indian Institute of Technology GuwahatiGuwahati
Phone No.: 0361-2690761

Yours faithfully

( Dilip Boro)
CPIO & Joint Registrar

Phone No.: 0361-2582985
Email : pio@iitg.ac.in
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